
VeriFone Inc.   
3755 Atherton Road 
Rocklin, CA 95765-3701 
 
Tel: 916/630-0550 
Fax: 916/630-2501   
Date: May 19, 2003 
 
 
Federal Communication Commission 
Office of Engineering Technology 
Equipment Authorization Division 
 
Subject: Application for Equipment Authorization, FCC ID: B32OMNI3600C 
 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
Pursuant to section 0.459 of  47 CFR, confidentiality is requested for: schematics, block 
diagram and the theory of operation. Justification for this request is the protection of 
proprietary trade secrets and that such materials would customarily be guarded from 
competitors. Fees for the requested confidentiality has been paid as a part of the overall 
remittance. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Technical Staff 
Senior EMC Engineer 
William Morse NCE 
Phone         916.630.2540 
FAX            916.630.2501 
EMAIL        bill_m7@verifone.com 
 
 
 


